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State of Florld’ @ OR’G’NAL
Public Sexvice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 25, 1998
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (bunmun.s}

FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater ell)
Division of Legal Services (Jaege
RE: Closing Docket No. 980644-5U - Cmukcd Lake Park Sewerage Co., Inc

On May 1, 1998, Mr. Daniel Hartman on behalf of Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Co.,
Inc., sent a letter to the Chairman requesting test year approval for a file and suspend rate case.
On May 13, 1998, Chairman Julia Johnson sent a response letter approving its test year approval
request. In the letter, Mr. Hartman was informed that the utility was cligible for staff assistance
pursuant to Section 367.0814, Florida Statutes. On June 10, 1998, the staff of the PSC
participated in a conference call with the parties involved in filing the ratc case. At that time,
staff advised the parties of the differences in the SARC and the file and suspend.

On June 17, 1998, Mr. Daniel Hartman on behalf of Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Co..
Inc., sent a letter to the Chairman withdrawing the projected test year request. (Attached) The
utility advised the Chairman that it would be availing itself of the SARC option. Thercfore,
there are no further actions to be taken in regards to this filing. This docket mn&lx closndr ==
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